

Minutes

Lenawee C2C Executive Committee November 28, 2017, 10:00 a.m. LISD Education Service Center, 4107 N. Adrian Hwy., Adrian, MI

Attendance: Michael Masters, Mark Haag, Nate Hamblin

WELCOME: 10:15 a.m.

- 1. Celebrated some Wins -
 - School Board Resolutions We have received resolutions of support from all 11 districts, plus the LISD & LCS.
 - We were awarded 3 spots at February's StriveTogether SEL Convening in San Antonio Ryan Rowe, Stan Masters, & Janelle Stewart plan to attend. This is fully funded by Strive and should offer some measurable interventions for incorporating Social Emotional strategies within our work.
 - From the High School Success Network Adrian Public Schools has opened Springbrook to three interns from the probate court to make initial contact phone calls on behalf of Chris Howard to homes of students who recorded 2 absences within the first 20 days of school.
 - Handle with Care Process Representatives from Adrian City & Madison Township police departments, Adrian and Madison School Districts, and DHHS traveled to Jackson this month to learn more about the Handle with Care process. We are working toward an initial implementation within Adrian and Madison this spring. This will allow us to work out any kinks in the process before making it available to all school districts and law enforcement agencies for the beginning of the 2018-19 school year. Click the link for a good visual on how the process works http://www.handlewithcaremi.org/hwc-model.php
- 2. Communication
 - External Reviewed a Storyboard draft of the Cradle to Career Partnership see attached. The goal is to find a clear, compelling way to describe C2C. This would be especially useful for the 2017 Community Report Card, website, and brochure revisions.
 - Internal Reviewed each of our existing teams and clarified function/purpose.
 - Executive Team functions as board of directors (meets bi-monthly)
 - Nate was released to ask Christine McNaughton to consider filling Olivia Ehret's vacancy on the team.
 - <u>Leadership Team</u> *functions as* an ongoing cross-sector community focus group (meets bi-monthly)
 "Community" Leadership Team may be a more fitting title
 - <u>Data Team</u> *functions as* a monthly department chair meeting, maintaining continuity among the networks and data-driven decision making
 - The goal is to increase this team to 15 persons comprised of three influential representatives from each of the five success networks.
 - o <u>5 Success Networks</u> function as work teams in pursuit of each of the five objectives
- 3. Success Networks Status Review
 - Briefly discussed the status / function of each of the success networks.
- 4. Strive "Sustaining" Recommendations
 - Reviewed StriveTogether's recommendation re: the Staff Core Competencies Matrix. Given our context, there are no plans to develop job descriptions or pursue additional roles at this time.
 - Reviewed our current Partnership Agreement Will plan to develop different categories of partners with corresponding commitments, of which we will ask each organization to designate when signing partnership agreements in the future.



Adjournment: 11:30 a.m.

The Lenawee Cradle to Career Partnership

A community-comprised partnership working to ensure pathways of success for every child, every step of the way, cradle to career. @LenaweeC2C #everychildC2C

Five goals drive the partnership. We want each child to...

1. Be School Ready by Kindergarten.

I know my shapes, colors and letters. I can rhyme and count. I am able to get along with others and process emotions. I can manage most of my personal needs on my own.

2. Read & Write by Third Grade.

I can read my grade level books without frustration. I can express my thoughts and emotions through writing. As I read and write, I find joy in gathering ideas and connecting them.

3. Personally Engage Learning throughout Middle & High School.

I am a motivated learner mastering skills and moving through content at my pace. I am armed with technology and tools that give me access to information anytime, from anywhere. I have adults personally and passionately helping me navigate learning opportunities and interests. I learn in environments designed with me in mind.

4. Graduate High School with Confidence.

I am resilient; I can navigate conflict, overcome obstacles, and work in team. I have developed a healthy lifestyle and strong work habits. I am able to voice my opinions, perspectives, and dreams with clarity and confidence.

5. Be Enrolled, Enlisted, or pursuing Employment within a year of graduating High School. If I am pursuing a degree; I have completed my FAFSA, enrolled in a school, and have identified resources at my school to complete my degree. If I have chosen the armed forces; I have worked with my recruiter to identify... If I am pursuing employment; I have identified business and industry recognized credentials and am completing employable certifications necessary to advance in my field.

Success Networks are organized around each of these goals working toward five corresponding objectives derived from county residents. (See page 2)

Great Start Collaborative -

The percentage of students scoring at benchmark for kindergarten readiness will increase from 50% to 85% by 2022, as measured by the Brigance assessments, administered by local districts in the spring before students enter kindergarten.

Lenawee Literacy -

The percentage of students proficient in reading by the end of grade 3 will increase from 48.8% to 55% as measured by the M-STEP 3rd Grade Assessment in the Spring of 2020. (State of Michigan requires 100%)

Customized Learning -

The learners of Lenawee County will be given opportunity to access and master content and skills through individualized learner-centered programming.

Building Safe & Healthy Communities -

The percentage of students graduating from high school earning a certificate of completion will increase from 86% to 100% by August, 2023 as measured by the five-year cohort of the Class of 2023, as reported by the Michigan Department of Education.

Lenawee College Access Network -

The percentage of Lenawee high school graduates enrolling in their post-secondary choices within the first year after high school graduation will increase from 66% to 73% by the end of 2019, using data from the National Student Clearinghouse and workforce data bases.